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July 17, 2003 
 
 
TO:  Urbana City Council Members 
 
FROM: Tod Satterthwaite, Mayor 
 
RE:  Appointments 
 
 
I am pleased to submit the following appointments for your approval. 
 

 Community Development Commission 
 Carl Perry       711 S. Cottage Grove 
 

Mr. Perry is Assistant Wrestling Coach at the University of Illinois.  He has been 
a member of the community for eight years and a resident of Urbana since 
November 2002.  Mr. Perry received his Bachelor’s Degree in Leisure Studies 
from the University of Illinois.  His term would run until June 30, 2006. 
 

Tree Commission 
 Frances E. Kuo, Ph.D.      504 W. Vermont 
 
  Ms. Kuo is on the faculty member of the University of Illinois at U-C where she  
  co-Directs the multidisciplinary Human Environment Research Laboratory.  She  
  received her Master’s and Ph.D. from the University of California, Berkeley and  
  the University of Michigan, respectively.  Dr. Kuo has been a member of the  
  community since 1993 and a resident of Urbana since 1994.  Her term would run  
  until June 30, 2006. 
 
 Human Relations Commission 
 Peter Resnick       503 W. Indiana Ave. 
 
  Mr. Resnick is a computer software engineer in the RFD Department at   
  QUALCOMM, Inc.  He has been a member of the community for 14 years and a  
  resident of Urbana for 11 of those.  Mr. Resnick has volunteered in the   
  community for Rape Crisis Services from 1998 through 2001. His term would run 
  until June 20, 2006. 
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